

# Jonas Lindeberg



Creative by heart. Designer and Leader with a lot of experience in application design, marketing design, building creative teams and international branding. Also with an extensive knowledge of cutting edge information technology.

For over 15 years I've led, been a part of and built teams that delivered products and services to millions of users world wide.

## Work experience

**Freelance Designer**, Cocky Days AB  
Aug 2007 – Present

**Head of Design**, Bokio AB  
*Gothenburg, Sweden*  
Jan 2018 – Sep 2022

**Head of Design**, Saltside Technologies (Kinnevik venture)  
*Gothenburg, Sweden*  
*Dubai, United Arab Emirates*  
*Banglaore, India*  
Aug 2015 – Aug 2017

**Lead Designer**, Saltside Technologies (Kinnevik venture)  
*Gothenburg, Sweden*  
Aug 2012 – Aug 2015

**Partner**, Kim Denzler Underwear  
*Sweden*  
Jan 2012 – May 2015

**Manager for Digital Prints**, Stema Digitaltryck  
*Borås, Sweden*  
Jan 2004 – Jul 2008

## Education

Sixt-Form College  
Media  
Graphics and Illustration  
Borås, Sweden  
Graduated 2003

## Languages

Swedish (native)  
English (fluent)

## Specialities

- ✓ Creative Leadership
- ✓ Interaction Design
- ✓ Design Systems
- ✓ Branding and Identity
- ✓ Communication
- ✓ UX Research

## Date of Birth

Aug 3, 1984

## Email

[jonas@lindeberg.org](mailto:jonas@lindeberg.org)

## Phone

+46 706 - 267065

## Adress

Danska vägen 63b  
416 59 Göteborg  
Sweden

## Portfolio

[lindeberg.org](http://lindeberg.org)

## Linkedin

[@jlindeberg](https://www.linkedin.com/in/jlindeberg)